
Tanzania's ICT and Cross Cutting Businesses

Category Service Business Name Description Headquarters Website

AgriTech Agricultural Innovation Farm Africa Digital Agriculture Non-profit implementation team building smartphone apps to scale sustainable precision agriculture knowledge. Dar es Salaam www.farmafrica.org

AgriTech Agricultural Platforms Ramani Tech company digitizing consumer packaged goods supply chains for micro-distributors and agro-wholesalers. Dar es Salaam www.ramani.io

AgriTech Agricultural Platforms MazaoHub Agri-ERP software platform optimizing farm management, traceability, and localized agronomy data mapping. Dar es Salaam www.mazaohub.com

AgriTech Agricultural Platforms Simusolar Provider of accessible clean-energy solar water pumps and agribusiness electrical devices on credit. Mwanza www.simusolar.com

AgriTech Agricultural Platforms AgroCenta Tanzania Digital platform linking smallholder farm supply pipelines seamlessly to financial services and large buyers. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.agrocenta.com

AgriTech Smart Agriculture Farm Concern International Agribusiness developer setting up digital value chain commercialization programs for smallholders. Arusha www.farmconcern.org

AgriTech Smart Agriculture One Acre Fund Tanzania Agricultural social enterprise supplying high-quality inputs and mobile-enabled farm training on credit. Iringa www.oneacrefund.org

AgriTech Smart Agriculture Digital Green Tanzania Technology platform creating peer-to-peer visual agronomy advice data loops for local farm cooperatives. Dar es Salaam www.digitalgreen.org

AgriTech Smart Agriculture Precision Agriculture for Development (PxD) Data-driven service sending custom tailored crop tips via mobile text systems to thousands of farmers. Global www.precisiondev.org

AgriTech Smart Agriculture TechnoServe Coffee Initiative Agri-consultancy engineering digital processing transparency scorecards for coffee washing stations. Arusha www.technoserve.org

AgriTech Smart Agriculture Farm Radio International Tanzania Interactive programming engine combining rural radio broadcasts with mobile phone polling networks. Dar es Salaam www.farmradio.org

AI & Data Analytics AI Solutions Neural Labs Africa Medical tech initiative training deep computer-vision neural algorithms to diagnose respiratory illnesses. Dar es Salaam www.neurallabs.africa

AI & Data Analytics AI Solutions AI Tanzania Community of machine-learning engineers driving localized Swahili language natural-processing setups. Dar es Salaam www.aitanzania.or.tz

AI & Data Analytics Data Analytics dLab Tanzania Center of data excellence advancing smart statistical visual models and open-data training frameworks. Dar es Salaam www.dlab.or.tz

AI & Data Analytics Data Analytics DataVision International Ecosystem consultancy conducting institutional surveys, visual reporting, and data collection frameworks. Dar es Salaam www.datavision.co.tz

AI & Data Analytics Data Analytics Takwimu Lab Tech foundation structuring data pipelines to support public sector health and policy monitoring. Dar es Salaam www.takwimu.org

Construction Technology ConTech Toolboksi On-demand mobile marketplace connecting homeowners seamlessly with vetted artisan handymen and plumbers. Dar es Salaam www.toolboksi.com

Construction Technology ConTech CPS Live Property tech developer constructing tech-forward eco-friendly real estate projects in Zanzibar. Dar es Salaam www.cpslive.com

Construction Technology ConTech Zoom Property Tanzania Specialized real estate vertical platform tracking residential apartment listings and commercial leases. Dar es Salaam www.zoomtanzania.com

Construction Technology ConTech NyumbaHub Property management ERP tool helping landlords automate rent collections and maintenance updates. Dar es Salaam www.nyumbahub.com

Construction Technology ConTech Estate Link Tanzania Corporate real estate platform cataloging industrial warehouses and prime office rentals. Dar es Salaam www.estatelink.co.tz

Drone Technology Drone Services Nala Robotics Africa Automated system integrator constructing small aerial surveillance drones for agricultural mapping. Dar es Salaam www.nalarobotics.com

Drone Technology Drone Services Aerobotics Africa Precision farming platform employing aerial drone multispectral imagery to estimate orchard outputs. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.aerobotics.com

Drone Technology Drone Services Agrimika Agritech platform that uses drones, AI, and farm analytics to help farmers improve productivity, crop management, and decision-making. Geita www.agrimika.co.tz

Drone Technology Drone Services Altitudex Technology company that provides drone, satellite, and geospatial data solutions to support digital transformation across sectors such as agriculture, mining, infrastructure, energy, and telecommunications.Dar www.altitudex.co.tz

Drone Technology Drone Services Sokoine Drone Lab Academic engineering facility research center tracking wildlife migration and agricultural crop status. Morogoro www.sua.ac.tz

E-Commerce Digital Commerce Selcom Shop Value-added service utility terminal allowing users to procure airtime and digital ticket stock. Dar es Salaam www.selcom.net

E-Commerce Digital Commerce Nunua Online Convenient digital shopping service managing home grocery deliveries via specialized client applications. Dar es Salaam www.nunuaonline.com

E-Commerce Digital Commerce Zudua Retail lifestyle marketplace focused on quick fulfillment of beauty and consumer fashion lines. Dar es Salaam www.zudua.co.tz

E-Commerce E-Commerce Marketplace Ghala Digital logistics and inventory platform connecting wholesale manufacturers with urban informal shopkeepers. Dar es Salaam www.ghala.tz

E-Commerce E-Commerce Marketplace Zoom Tanzania Longstanding classifieds engine facilitating online advertising for retail, auto, and professional lines. Dar es Salaam www.zoomtanzania.com

E-Commerce E-Commerce Marketplace Jumia Tanzania Localized portal of the pan-African consumer marketplace distributing electronic components and household assets. Dar es Salaam www.jumia.co.tz

E-Commerce E-Commerce Marketplace Kupatana Tanzania High-volume peer-to-peer consumer-driven digital classifieds platform for generalized listings. Dar es Salaam www.kupatana.com

E-Commerce E-Commerce Marketplace Tanzania Tech Store Dedicated electronic hub marketing specialized smartphone parts and laptop hardware online. Dar es Salaam www.techstore.co.tz

EdTech Digital Learning Shule Direct Localized learning platform designing structured online secondary school syllabus review and test modules. Dar es Salaam www.shuledirect.co.tz

EdTech Digital Learning Ubongo Africa's leading producer of highly immersive, edutainment-based children's multi-platform broadcast media. Dar es Salaam www.ubongo.org

EdTech Digital Learning ELM Learning Corporate talent management consultancy implementing bespoke interactive cloud learning management ecosystems. Dar es Salaam www.elm.co.tz

EdTech Digital Learning SmartDarasa Interactive interactive visual tool deploying 3D rendering and VR to illustrate critical science curriculum topics. Dar es Salaam www.smartdarasa.com

EdTech Digital Learning ProjeKt Inspire STEM education initiative managing hands-on digital laboratories and coding bootcamps for primary youths. Dar es Salaam www.projektinspire.co.tz

EdTech Education Platforms TCU Online Systems Tanzania Commission for Universities centralized electronic student application validation dashboard. Dodoma www.tcu.go.tz

EdTech Education Platforms NACTVET Central Admission System Centralized national system processing technical college applications and registration rosters. Dar es Salaam www.nactvet.go.tz

EdTech Education Platforms NECTA Online Services National Examinations Council portal handling thousands of school test results and performance transcripts. Zanzibar/Dodoma www.necta.go.tz

EdTech Education Platforms University of Dar es Salaam eLearning Academic Moodle learning framework supporting thousands of digital university lectures and exams. Dar es Salaam www.udsm.ac.tz

EdTech Education Platforms Open University of Tanzania eLearning Pioneering remote distance-education cloud management framework for virtual degree delivery. Dar es Salaam www.out.ac.tz

EdTech Education Platforms Mzumbe University eLearning Institutional online repository managing campus lectures and virtual student advisory portals. Morogoro www.mzumbe.ac.tz

EdTech Education Platforms Hubert Kairuki LMS Medical student portal delivering online anatomical modeling and clinical lecture curriculum streams. Dar es Salaam www.hkmu.ac.tz

EnergyTech Renewable Energy ZOLA Electric Pioneer clean-tech corporation installing modular pay-as-you-go solar electrical home systems. Arusha www.zolaelectric.com

EnergyTech Renewable Energy ENGIE Energy Access Major provider of pay-as-you-go solar networks and mini-grids designed for off-grid rural African markets. Dar es Salaam www.engie-energyaccess.com

EnergyTech Renewable Energy Power Corner Mini-grid development subsidiary implementing low-cost smart rural distribution networks. Dar es Salaam www.powercorner.com

EnergyTech Renewable Energy Husk Power Systems Global clean energy leader installing rural community localized hybrid microgrids and solar setups. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.huskpowersystems.com

EnergyTech Renewable Energy Jaza Energy Solar-powered operational distribution hubs offering accessible rechargeable battery packs to coastal villages. Dar es Salaam www.jazaenergy.com

EnergyTech Renewable Energy SolarGrid Tanzania Off-grid renewable installer providing customizable clean energy solar arrays for commercial agro-processing. Dar es Salaam www.solargridtz.com

EnergyTech Renewable Energy Dayliff Tanzania Water equipment pioneer distributing solar-powered water pumps and filtration systems across East Africa. Dar es Salaam www.dayliff.com

EnergyTech Renewable Energy Rex Energy Tanzania Contractor delivering engineered industrial solar installations for government schools and medical clinics. Dar es Salaam www.rexenergy.co.tz

EnergyTech Renewable Energy Mobisol Tanzania Pioneering supplier of large residential pay-as-you-go solar systems capable of powering appliances. Arusha www.mobisol.com

EnergyTech Renewable Energy Sun King Tanzania Massive off-grid distributor providing consumer-friendly solar lanterns and affordable solar home assets. Dar es Salaam www.sunking.com

EnergyTech Renewable Energy Greenlight Planet Tanzania Global entity manufacturing and deploying high-durability portable solar grid power cells. Dar es Salaam www.greenlightplanet.com

EnergyTech Smart Energy Schneider Electric Tanzania Digital industrial automation company supplying energy management panels and grid sub-station software. Dar es Salaam www.se.com

EnergyTech Smart Energy ABB Tanzania Engineering giant providing premium grid integration transformers and smart building power monitoring solutions. Dar es Salaam www.abb.com

Financial & FinTech Digital Banking CRDB Bank One of Tanzania's leading commercial banks featuring massive retail, mobile, and agent banking ecosystems. Dar es Salaam www.crdbbank.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Digital Banking NMB Bank Major commercial bank with comprehensive nationwide branches and heavily adapted micro-digital banking solutions. Dar es Salaam www.nmbbank.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Digital Banking NBC Bank National Bank of Commerce offering corporate, institutional, and consumer retail banking tech rails. Dar es Salaam www.nbc.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Digital Banking Stanbic Bank Tanzania Corporate and retail bank focused on high-net-worth ecosystems and large trade financial digitization. Dar es Salaam www.stanbicbank.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Digital Banking Absa Tanzania Leading international brand commercial bank providing digital enterprise solutions and personal banking pipelines. Dar es Salaam www.absa.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Digital Banking Exim Bank Tanzania Innovative regional commercial bank implementing optimized corporate cash management software frameworks. Dar es Salaam www.eximbank.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Digital Banking I&M Bank Tanzania Mid-tier commercial institution specializing in specialized business trading credit programs and online portals. Dar es Salaam www.imbank.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Digital Banking Equity Bank Tanzania Customer-focused digital banking engine delivering specialized merchant loans and mobile systems. Dar es Salaam www.equitybank.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Digital Platforms Mahali Sokoni Trading Company Limited Digital marketplace and trading platform. Dar es Salaam

Financial & FinTech Digital Platforms BTSL Limited Business technology and digital services provider. Dar es Salaam

Financial & FinTech Digital Platforms Madina Tech Group Limited Technology group providing fintech and digital services. Dar es Salaam

Financial & FinTech Digital Platforms Paystore Online Solutions Limited Online payment and e-commerce solutions provider. Dar es Salaam

Financial & FinTech Digital Platforms Aim Firms Limited Digital business and financial technology company. Dar es Salaam

Financial & FinTech Digital Platforms MO Mobile Holding Limited Mobile technology and digital services holding company. Dar es Salaam
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Financial & FinTech Digital Platforms & FinTech Ezee Money Tanzania Limited Digital payments and mobile financial services provider. Dar es Salaam

Financial & FinTech Digital Platforms & FinTech Terra Payment Services Tanzania Limited Cross-border payment and digital transaction services provider. Dar es Salaam https://www.terrapay.com

Financial & FinTech Digital Platforms & FinTech Transsnet Financial Tanzania Limited Digital lending and fintech services company. Dar es Salaam

Financial & FinTech Digital Platforms & FinTech AzamPay Tanzania Limited Merchant payments, collections and digital financial services platform. Dar es Salaam https://azampay.co.tz

Financial & FinTech FinTech Tanzania Instant Payment System (TIPS Participants – CRDB) National real-time payment interoperability grid node processing CRDB bank instant mobile transfers. Dar es Salaam www.crdbbank.co.tz

Financial & FinTech FinTech Tanzania Instant Payment System (TIPS Participants – NMB) Interconnected retail banking rail powering lightning-fast merchant payments from NMB customer balances. Dar es Salaam www.nmbbank.co.tz

Financial & FinTech FinTech Tanzania Commercial Bank (TCB) State-backed commercial institution undergoing massive transformation via modern mobile banking apps. Dar es Salaam www.tcbbank.co.tz

Financial & FinTech FinTech KCB Bank Tanzania Regional banking group deploying smart corporate trade finance products and digital wallets. Dar es Salaam www.kcbgroup.com

Financial & FinTech FinTech NCBA Tanzania Financial services framework powering famous telco-integrated micro-lending wallets like M-Pawa. Dar es Salaam www.ncbagroup.com

Financial & FinTech FinTech Access Bank Tanzania Microfinance banking specialist using digital credit scoring to disburse fast small business micro-loans. Dar es Salaam www.accessbankplc.com

Financial & FinTech FinTech Standard Chartered Tanzania International banking icon featuring premium algorithmic wealth management software and global banking portals. Dar es Salaam www.sc.com/tz

Financial & FinTech FinTech Mwalimu Commercial Bank Institutional bank optimizing custom loan tracking software frameworks for national teachers unions. Dar es Salaam www.mcb.co.tz

Financial & FinTech FinTech Akiba Commercial Bank Retail micro-banking framework focused on digital savings accounts for trade associations. Dar es Salaam www.acbtz.com

Financial & FinTech FinTech Maendeleo Bank Regional community commercial bank scaling micro-credit via advanced localized agent banking loops. Dodoma www.maendeleobank.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Insurance Jubilee Insurance Tanzania Established composite insurer adopting modern digital service claims systems for personal and asset management. Dar es Salaam www.jubileeinsurance.com

Financial & FinTech Insurance Alliance Life Assurance Specialized long-term insurance corporation managing tech-driven group life policy setups. Dar es Salaam www.alliancelife.co.tz

Financial & FinTech InsurTech Jamii Africa Micro-health insurance platform delivering affordable coverage access via highly scalable mobile technology. Dar es Salaam www.jamiiafrica.com

Financial & FinTech InsurTech Heritage Insurance Tanzania Corporate property-casualty insurer deploying web-based marine and fleet insurance underwriting interfaces. Dar es Salaam www.heritageinsurance.co.tz

Financial & FinTech InsurTech Sanlam Tanzania Life and pension provider deploying user-friendly smartphone applications for individual asset tracking. Dar es Salaam www.sanlam.co.tz

Financial & FinTech InsurTech Strategis Insurance Leading medical insurance provider implementing online corporate health claims processing systems. Dar es Salaam www.strategis.co.tz

Financial & FinTech InsurTech Britam Tanzania Composite insurance network optimizing mobile channels to distribute affordable micro-agricultural crop protection policies. Dar es Salaam www.britam.com

Financial & FinTech InsurTech ICEA Lion Tanzania Regional underwriter utilizing digital customer relationship platforms to accelerate vehicle collision claims. Dar es Salaam www.icealion.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Microfinance CRDB Microfinance Services Company Limited Microfinance subsidiary of CRDB Bank providing small loans and financial services. Dar es Salaam www.crdbbank.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Mobile Banking CRDB SimBanking CRDB Bank's SIM-based mobile banking platform for account management and transactions. Dar es Salaam www.crdbbank.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Mobile Banking NMB Mkononi NMB Bank's mobile banking application for convenient banking services. Dar es Salaam www.nmbbank.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Mobile Money Airtel Money Widespread mobile wallet ecosystem providing accessible commercial transaction solutions to subscribers. Dar es Salaam www.airtel.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Mobile Money Mixx by Yas Digital lifestyle wallet customized for seamless transactions among younger mobile cohorts. Dar es Salaam www.yas.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Mobile Money HaloPesa Mobile money operator under Halotel, highly integrated into suburban and rural trade networks. Dar es Salaam www.halotel.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Mobile Money M-Pesa Leading mobile money transfer and payment platform operated by Vodacom Tanzania. Dar es Salaam www.vodacom.co.tz/mpesa

Financial & FinTech Mobile Money Halo Pesa Mobile money service operated by Halotel for payments and transfers. Dar es Salaam www.halotel.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Mobile Money T-Pesa TTCL's mobile money platform for digital payments and transfers. Dodoma www.ttcl.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Mobile Money Azam Pesa Mobile money platform by Azam Media Group for digital transactions. Dar es Salaam

Financial & FinTech Online Gaming Sport Pesa Limited Online sports betting and gaming platform. Dar es Salaam www.sportpesa.co.tz

Financial & FinTech Payment Infrastructure GePG Platform Government Electronic Payment Gateway ecosystem processing all unified state revenue collection transactions. Dodoma www.gepg.go.tz

Financial & FinTech Payment Infrastructure Selcom Tanzania's largest independent financial technology service provider and payment gateway network. Dar es Salaam www.selcom.net

Financial & FinTech Payment Infrastructure NALA FinTech providing fast, transparent money transfer cross-border rails into Africa. Dar es Salaam www.nala.com

Financial & FinTech Payment Infrastructure PesaPal E-commerce billing payment platform enabling consumers and merchants to securely transact online. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.pesapal.com

Financial & FinTech Payment Infrastructure Flutterwave Leading African FinTech infrastructure builder providing cross-border B2B digital merchant transaction processing. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.flutterwave.com

Financial & FinTech Payment Infrastructure DPO Group Digital payment platform enabling thousands of African merchants to accept varied online channels safely. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.dpo.group

GovTech Business Registration BRELA ORS Online Registration System empowering entrepreneurs to register new company names and patents digitally. Dodoma www.brela.go.tz

GovTech Digital Government e-Government Authority (eGA) State organ overseeing the comprehensive layout, security, and hosting of public sector information technology systems. Dodoma www.ega.go.tz

GovTech Digital Identity NIDA National Identification Authority controlling the legal citizen registration backend database. Dodoma www.nida.go.tz

GovTech Investment Facilitation TIC Online Services Investment window processing enterprise certificates, incentives evaluation, and tax waivers online. Dodoma www.tic.go.tz

GovTech Procurement Technology TANePS Tanzania National e-Procurement System coordinating all public tender notices and transparent award tracking. Dodoma www.taneps.go.tz

GovTech Revenue Technology TRA e-Services Digital tax submission dashboard enabling electronic filing, customs evaluation, and online payments. Dodoma www.tra.go.tz

HealthTech Digital Health Zipline Instant drone delivery service powering national healthcare supply logistics for blood and key medicines. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.zipline.com

HealthTech Digital Health D-tree International Global health organization deploying mobile technology to optimize community public healthcare systems. Dar es Salaam www.d-tree.org

HealthTech Digital Health Afya Intelligence Data science platform engineering specialized AI-driven tools for localized healthcare administration. Dar es Salaam www.afyaintelligence.org

HealthTech Digital Health Aga Khan Health Services Tanzania Elite hospital network utilizing comprehensive integrated Electronic Health Record (EHR) data layers. Dar es Salaam www.akdn.org

HealthTech Digital Health Muhimbili National Hospital ICT Unit State reference hospital engineering internal national patient database and digital triage systems. Dar es Salaam www.mnh.or.tz

HealthTech Digital Health Apollo Telemedicine Tanzania Cross-continental satellite link connecting local critical patients with super-specialist clinicians in India. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.apollotelehealth.com

HealthTech Digital Health Pathfinder Digital Health Tanzania Global health organization setting up maternal clinic data collection tool tracking tools. Dar es Salaam www.pathfinder.org

HealthTech Health Information Systems DHIS2 Tanzania Implementation National open-source health management information database mapping epidemiology outbreaks. Dodoma www.dhis2.org

HealthTech Medical Technology Philips East Africa Global provider of heavy medical imaging instruments, clinical informatics, and tech diagnostic products. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.philips.com

HealthTech Medical Technology GE Healthcare East Africa Enterprise manufacturing diagnostic scanning engines, telemetry monitors, and cloud medical tools. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.gehealthcare.com

HealthTech Medical Technology Siemens Healthineers East Africa Advanced developer of modern MRI imaging equipment, automation lab tracks, and precision diagnostics. Nairobi www.siemens-healthineers.com

HealthTech Medical Technology Roche Diagnostics East Africa Biotech supplier providing automated molecular laboratory analysis machinery and oncological tracking tools. Nairobi www.roche.com

HealthTech Medical Technology Abbott East Africa Global provider of point-of-care rapid testing kits and cardiovascular monitoring instrumentation. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.abbott.com

ICT Business Process Outsourcing Samasource Tanzania Global impact outsourcing studio employing local talent to evaluate data assets for international AI systems. Dar es Salaam www.sama.com

ICT Business Process Outsourcing TechnoServe Digital Services Outsourced operations engine managing structural data cleansing for retail trade operations. Dar es Salaam www.technoserve.org

ICT Business Process Outsourcing CVPeople Tanzania Digital talent platform deploying cloud HR tracking tools to source enterprise tech executives. Dar es Salaam www.cvpeopleafrica.com

ICT Business Process Outsourcing Career Options Africa Tanzania Regional corporate human resource provider managing outsourced payroll software pipelines. Dar es Salaam www.careeroptionsafricagroup.com

ICT Cloud & Data Centre UBX Tanzania Enterprise cloud provider offering highly secure co-location, managed IT services, and data hosting. Dar es Salaam www.ubx.co.tz

ICT Cloud & Data Centre MainOne Tanzania A West African data center provider expanding high-capacity carrier-neutral data services across regions. Dar es Salaam www.mainone.net

ICT Cloud & Data Centre Africa Data Centres Network of interconnected, carrier-and-cloud-neutral data center facilities across the continent. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.africadatacentres.com

ICT Cybersecurity Rana Technologies Information security company providing vulnerability assessments, risk compliance, and incident response. Dar es Salaam www.rana.co.tz

ICT Cybersecurity Serianu Tanzania Pan-African cybersecurity advisory firm delivering tech-driven security monitoring and threat intelligence. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.serianu.com

ICT Digital Identity Jamii Namba National foundational digital biometric identifier structure linking individual registry records across databases. Dodoma www.nida.go.tz

ICT Domain Services Tanzania Online Official regional registrar and portal offering digital directory listings and domain solutions. Dar es Salaam www.tzonline.org

ICT Enterprise Solutions Vorah Limited B2B systems integration firm offering network management and structured fiber installations. Dar es Salaam www.vorah.com

ICT Enterprise Solutions Qela Technologies Software engineering group providing custom cloud database migrations and corporate IT audits. Dar es Salaam www.qela.tech

ICT Enterprise Solutions ZIMA Solutions IT vendor delivering custom enterprise resource planning (ERP) packages for mid-sized manufacturers. Dar es Salaam www.zima.co.tz

ICT Enterprise Solutions Xylem Technologies Tanzania Industrial technology consulting agency managing digital fluid mechanics instrumentation dashboards. Dar es Salaam www.xylemtech.co.tz

ICT Enterprise Solutions Soft Ventures Tanzania Corporate IT vendor specializing in local server upkeep and network firewall appliances. Dar es Salaam www.softventures.co.tz

ICT Enterprise Solutions Infotech Investment Group Industrial technology holding company engineering automation software for retail gas outlets. Dar es Salaam www.infotech.co.tz

ICT Enterprise Solutions Maxcom Africa Diversified tech group deploying electronic transaction point-of-sale machines for consumer collections. Dar es Salaam www.maxcomafrica.com
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ICT Enterprise Solutions Bitz Tech Tanzania Software studio building customized enterprise mobile tools and automated client portals. Dar es Salaam www.bitztech.co.tz

ICT Enterprise Solutions NexGen Technologies Network design firm distributing cloud routing equipment and unified collaboration software. Dar es Salaam www.nexgen.co.tz

ICT Enterprise Solutions MobiTech Tanzania Enterprise bulk notification engine managing localized promotional USSD system connections. Dar es Salaam www.mobitech.co.tz

ICT Enterprise Solutions Soft-Tech Consultants Longstanding IT enterprise adviser implementing Oracle ERP packages and secure corporate storage platforms. Dar es Salaam www.soft-tech.co.tz

ICT Enterprise Solutions BDO Digital Tanzania Corporate accounting firm's tech branch driving cyber audit workflows and cloud financial setups. Dar es Salaam www.bdo.co.tz

ICT Enterprise Solutions Deloitte Digital Tanzania Management consulting wing providing strategic enterprise transformation frameworks and analytics platforms. Dar es Salaam www.deloitte.com

ICT Enterprise Solutions PwC Digital Tanzania Premium audit network executing system risk advisory audits and modern corporate tech strategy plans. Dar es Salaam www.pwc.com/tz

ICT Enterprise Solutions EY Tanzania Technology Consulting Consulting ecosystem implementing extensive banking software upgrades and government digital frameworks. Dar es Salaam www.ey.com

ICT Enterprise Solutions University Computing Centre Ltd University-affiliated computing and IT services provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Graphics & Creative Design Zaya Creative Studios Creative design and branding agency providing brand strategy, identity design, UI/UX, web design, storytelling, content creation, and digital experiences for businesses and organizations.Dar es Salaam www.zaya.co.tz

ICT Graphics & Creative Design Geek Studio Creative technology agency combining branding, digital marketing, web development, and business systems design. Arusha https://geekstudio.tz

ICT Graphics & Creative Design In Access Media Digital agency providing website design, graphic design, branding, printing, and digital communication solutions. Arusha https://inaccessmedia.co.tz

ICT Graphics & Creative Design SOSHO Creative Studios Creative agency offering branding, communications, marketing strategy, events management, public relations, and creative content development.Dar es Salaam www.sosho.co.tz

ICT Graphics & Creative Design Big Five Art Studio Creative studio offering graphic design, web design, print-on-demand products, and digital creative services. Zanzibar https://www.bigfiveartstudio.com

ICT Graphics & Creative Design Simply IT Digital marketing and creative agency specializing in branding, website development, content creation, SEO, AI-powered solutions, and digital communications.Zanzibar https://simplyit.co.tz

ICT Graphics & Creative Design SIKI Creative Independent branding and creative agency focused on brand strategy, design, digital experiences, and marketing communications. Mwanza http://sikicreative.co.tz

ICT Graphics & Creative Design Magic Box Creative agency specializing in branding, design, marketing, events, and creative communication solutions for businesses and institutions. Dar es Salaam www.magicbox.co.tz

ICT Internet Service Provider Habari Node Arusha-based internet service provider specialized in corporate and retail broadband networks. Arusha www.habari.co.tz

ICT Internet Service Provider Raha Limited Long-standing internet service provider delivering high-speed fiber broadband and data connectivity. Dar es Salaam www.raha.co.tz

ICT Internet Service Provider Simbanet Tanzania Licensed enterprise data communication service provider operating across East Africa. Dar es Salaam www.simbanet.net

ICT Internet Service Provider Liquid Intelligent Technologies Tanzania Pan-African technology group providing widespread fiber network infrastructure and cloud services. Dar es Salaam www.liquid.tech

ICT Internet Service Provider Blink Tanzania Fast-growing high-speed retail and corporate internet service provider. Dar es Salaam www.blink.co.tz

ICT Internet Service Provider Spicenet Tanzania Limited Internet service provider offering broadband and enterprise connectivity solutions. Dar es Salaam

ICT Internet Service Provider Africa Online (T) Limited Corporate internet and data communications services provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Internet Service Provider ZEE Communications Limited (ZANLINK) Internet and data connectivity provider operating primarily in Zanzibar. Zanzibar https://zanlink.com

ICT Internet Service Provider Hotnet Internet Services Provider Broadband internet services for residential and enterprise customers. Dar es Salaam

ICT Internet Service Provider Net Solutions Limited Internet and network solutions provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Internet Service Provider Bell Communications Limited Communications and internet services provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Internet Service Provider Vasnet Limited Value-added network services and internet provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Internet Service Provider NexusNet Limited Network connectivity and internet services provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Internet Service Provider Broadband Solution (T) Limited Broadband internet and connectivity solutions provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Internet Service Provider Acumen Communications Limited Communications and internet services company. Dar es Salaam

ICT Internet Service Provider FastHub Solutions Limited High-speed internet and technology solutions provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Internet Service Provider Zannet Company Limited Internet and network services provider in Zanzibar. Zanzibar

ICT Software & Communications APIs Africastalking Limited Communications APIs providing SMS, voice, USSD and payment integrations. Dar es Salaam https://africastalking.com

ICT Software Development Smart Codes Digital agency and software studio specializing in localized product design and digital media solutions. Dar es Salaam www.smartcodes.co.tz

ICT Software Development Techno Brain Tanzania Global IT solution provider specializing in custom enterprise software, training, and business process services. Dar es Salaam www.technobraingroup.com

ICT Software Development Beem Africa Pan-African enterprise cloud communications platform specialized in SMS, USSD, and chat APIs. Dar es Salaam www.beem.africa

ICT Software Development EmCa Technologies Software firm focusing on custom database management solutions and operational workflow tools. Dar es Salaam www.emca.tech

ICT Software Development Jezdan Technologies Tech startup focused on small business software systems and responsive mobile applications. Dar es Salaam www.jezdan.co.tz

ICT Software Development Waduduh Technologies Web development and application engineering company providing custom software suites to SMEs. Dar es Salaam www.waduduh.com

ICT Software Development Telesoft Tanzania IT consultancy providing corporate custom software development and cloud integration services. Dar es Salaam www.telesoft.co.tz

ICT Software Development Entice Technologies Digital products company building localized technology applications and e-services platforms. Dar es Salaam www.enticetechnologies.co.tz

ICT Software Development WazoHub Technologies Tech incubator and custom development house focusing on community-centered digital platforms. Dar es Salaam www.wazohub.com

ICT Software Development Eagle Star Technologies B2B systems software developer focused on inventory, accounting, and point-of-sale solutions. Dar es Salaam www.eaglestar.co.tz

ICT Software Development SoftGrid Systems Software development and grid computing solutions provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Software Development ICTPACK Solutions Ltd ICT solutions and software development company. Dar es Salaam

ICT Software Development Olla Group Limited Technology group providing software and digital solutions. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Vodacom Tanzania Leading mobile network operator in Tanzania providing telecommunications and financial services. Dar es Salaam www.vodacom.co.tz

ICT Telecommunications Airtel Tanzania Major telecommunications service provider offering voice, high-speed data, and mobile money services. Dar es Salaam www.airtel.co.tz

ICT Telecommunications Yas Tanzania Telecommunications and digital services company targeting youth demographics. Dar es Salaam www.yas.co.tz

ICT Telecommunications Halotel Tanzania Telecommunication company noted for extensive rural network coverage and infrastructure deployment. Dar es Salaam www.halotel.co.tz

ICT Telecommunications TTCL State-owned telecommunications corporation managing the national ICT backbone network infrastructure. Dodoma www.ttcl.co.tz

ICT Telecommunications WiAfrica Tanzania Limited Connectivity and managed internet services provider serving enterprise and community networks. Dar es Salaam https://wiafrica.com

ICT Telecommunications Smile Communications Tanzania Limited 4G broadband telecommunications and wireless internet services provider. Dar es Salaam https://smilecoms.com

ICT Telecommunications MARLINK Tanzania Limited Satellite, maritime and enterprise communications solutions provider. Dar es Salaam https://www.marlink.com

ICT Telecommunications Green Telecom Limited Telecommunications infrastructure and network services company. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Ceragon Networks Tanzania Wireless backhaul and telecom network infrastructure solutions provider. Dar es Salaam https://www.ceragon.com

ICT Telecommunications Zanzibar Telecom Limited Telecommunications service provider operating in Zanzibar offering voice, data, and mobile services. Zanzibar

ICT Telecommunications Cable Television Network (CTV) Limited Cable television and telecommunications infrastructure provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Alldean Satellite Networks (T) Limited Satellite communication services provider for enterprise and remote connectivity. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications CATS Net Limited Network and telecommunications services provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications WIA Company Limited Wireless infrastructure and telecommunications company. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications NST Solutions Network solutions and telecommunications technology provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications ME Company Limited Telecommunications and technology solutions company. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications EEDECOL Electronics and telecommunications equipment distributor and service provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Maktech & Tel Co Limited Telecommunications equipment and technical services company. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications ACME Service Telecommunications services and infrastructure provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications ETel Electronic telecommunications solutions provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications GNC Solutions Ltd Network communications and IT solutions provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Gadgetronic Company Limited Electronics and telecommunications equipment supplier. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Best One Limited Telecommunications and technology services company. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Kimua Company Limited Telecommunications infrastructure and services provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Times Horizon Limited Telecommunications and technology solutions company. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Voltage International Co. Ltd Power systems and telecommunications infrastructure provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Teletronics Engineering Co. Ltd Telecommunications engineering and installation services. Dar es Salaam
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ICT Telecommunications Dowelef Engineering Ltd Telecommunications engineering and infrastructure contractor. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Jadon Limited Telecommunications services and solutions provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications iGroup International Ltd International telecommunications and technology services group. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Naselecom Company Limited Telecommunications network and services company. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Sparks Contractors Ltd Telecommunications infrastructure construction and contracting. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications BM Telecomms & Networks Co. Ltd Telecommunications networks and infrastructure services provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Gaiweja Construction Limited Telecommunications infrastructure construction company. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Omnitech Engineering Company Limited Telecommunications engineering and technical services provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Dataflow Telecoms Ltd Data and telecommunications services provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Leemtech Limited Telecommunications technology and services company. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Peertech Company Limited Peer-to-peer technology and telecommunications solutions. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Seanelec Ltd Telecommunications and electronics services provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Push Mobile Media Limited Mobile media and telecommunications services provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Infosys IPS (T) Ltd Information systems and telecommunications solutions provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Aptus Solutions Limited Technology and telecommunications solutions company. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications DAR 411 Mobile Limited Mobile telecommunications and information services provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Atemi Company Limited Telecommunications and technology services company. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Arusha Art Limited Creative technology and telecommunications services in Arusha. Arusha

ICT Telecommunications BNH Communication Solutions Limited Communication solutions and telecommunications services provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Bongo Live Enterprise Limited Mobile value-added services and enterprise telecommunications solutions. Dar es Salaam www.bongolive.co.tz

ICT Telecommunications Power and Network Back-Up Limited Power backup and network infrastructure solutions provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Wingra PFM Company Limited Personal finance management and mobile telecommunications services. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Onfon Media (T) Limited Mobile media and telecommunications content services. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Spidersat Communications Limited Satellite communications and connectivity services provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Bandwidth and Cloud Services (T) Limited Bandwidth provision and cloud telecommunications services. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Gadgetronix.Net Limited Network technology and telecommunications solutions provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Maas Computers & Networks Limited Computer networks and telecommunications infrastructure provider. Dar es Salaam

ICT Telecommunications Systor International AS International systems and telecommunications technology company. Dar es Salaam

Innovation Ecosystem Innovation Hub Sahara Ventures Ecosystem accelerator staging tech investor matching events and designing structured start-up curricula. Dar es Salaam www.saharaventures.com

Innovation Ecosystem Innovation Hub Buni Innovation Hub Early-stage community coworking space fostering student tech prototyping at COSTECH. Dar es Salaam www.buni.or.tz

Innovation Ecosystem Innovation Hub DTBi Dar Teknohama Business Incubator managing micro-financing support and tech business commercialization. Dar es Salaam www.dtbi.or.tz

Innovation Ecosystem Innovation Hub KINU Hub Open tech collaborative center hosting open source web developer hackathons and coding labs. Dar es Salaam www.kinu.co.tz

Innovation Ecosystem Innovation Hub Silicon Dar Geographical cluster initiative highlighting tech entities and software startups operating in Dar es Salaam. Dar es Salaam www.silicondar.com

Innovation Ecosystem Innovation Hub Sahara Accelerator Corporate mentorship branch training post-revenue startups to capture international venture capital. Dar es Salaam www.saharaventures.com

Innovation Ecosystem Innovation Hub Anza Entrepreneurs Social impact incubation office supplying capacity-building and micro-loans to regional businesses. Arusha www.anza.co.com

Innovation Ecosystem Startup Support Seedspace Tanzania International coworking ecosystem provider linking local developers to worldwide capital lines. Dar es Salaam www.seedspace.co

Innovation Ecosystem Startup Support VC4A Tanzania Venture Capital for Africa platform publishing early-stage investment metrics and tracking pitch events. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.vc4a.com

Innovation Ecosystem Startup Support UNDP Funguo Programme Development-funded strategic accelerator program awarding milestone grants to innovative local startups. Dar es Salaam www.undp.org

LogisticsTech Freight Technology Maersk Tanzania Global shipping container fleet engine processing heavy sea transit and logistics operations. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.maersk.com

LogisticsTech Freight Technology Bolloré Logistics Tanzania Multimodal transport planner offering comprehensive custom clearance and complex project handling. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.bollore-logistics.com

LogisticsTech Freight Technology MSC Tanzania Leading ocean shipping corporation managing container freight lanes connecting East Africa internationally. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.msc.com

LogisticsTech Freight Technology Tanzania Freight Forwarders Association Members Portal Centralized digital registry and customs clearance compliance portal for licensed cargo agents. Dar es Salaam www.taffa.or.tz

LogisticsTech Freight Technology Freight in Time Tanzania Cold-chain agricultural export supply planner tracking pharmaceutical and horticulture air cargos. Dar es Salaam www.freightintime.com

LogisticsTech Logistics Technology Kobo360 Tanzania Digital freight broker mapping corporate enterprise cargo hauling orders directly to verified truck drivers. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.kobo360.com

LogisticsTech Logistics Technology Sote Hub Logistics Technology incubator spinoff building optimized port-clearance visibility tools for regional cargo teams. Dar es Salaam www.sote.co.tz

LogisticsTech Logistics Technology Sendy Tanzania On-demand fulfillment technology engine handling small-parcel cross-town motorcycle courier distribution. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.sendyit.com

LogisticsTech Logistics Technology DHL Tanzania Global transport operator operating complex international express air delivery and documentation routing. Dar es Salaam www.dhl.com

LogisticsTech Logistics Technology FedEx Tanzania Worldwide express delivery franchise handling multi-modal air freight and global trade packages. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.fedex.com

LogisticsTech Logistics Technology EMS Tanzania The international postal express courier branch of the Tanzania Posts Corporation. Dar es Salaam www.posta.co.tz

LogisticsTech Supply Chain Technology Ramani Distribution Network Cloud data hub managing live micro-merchant inventory levels for massive FMCG distributors. Dar es Salaam www.ramani.io

LogisticsTech Supply Chain Technology Unitrans Tanzania Heavy-haul industrial fleet manager executing sugarcane and mining bulk logistics logistics tracking tools. Dar es Salaam www.unitransafrica.com

Media & Broadcasting Creative Media Clouds Entertainment Mass media conglomerate organizing large-scale corporate events, festivals, and specialized promotions. Dar es Salaam www.cloudsmedia.co.tz

Media & Broadcasting Creative Media Wasafi Media Fast-scaling media group managing digital portals, streaming platforms, and premium music properties. Dar es Salaam www.wasafimedia.co.tz

Media & Broadcasting Creative Media Azam Media Advanced audiovisual broadcasting group deploying live outside-broadcast vans and modern film equipment. Dar es Salaam www.azammedia.co.tz

Media & Broadcasting Digital Content AYO TV Major digital breaking news streaming studio specializing in localized multi-platform online publishing. Dar es Salaam www.ayotv.co.tz

Media & Broadcasting Digital Content Mkito Online audio music portal cataloging and distributing regional Swahili artist sound records safely. Dar es Salaam www.mkito.com

Media & Broadcasting Digital Content Mdundo Tanzania Pan-African musical streaming and legal downloading channel hosting verified local sound assets. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.mdundo.com

Media & Broadcasting Film Production Tanzania Film Company Historical national entity coordinating state film production assets and archiving visual items. Dar es Salaam www.filmboard.go.tz

Media & Broadcasting Film Production Kwetu Studios Cinematic arts academy and visual workshop producing artistic features and professional training. Dar es Salaam www.kwetustudios.co.tz

Media & Broadcasting Film Production Bench Films Independent multimedia production agency directing corporate advertisements and custom narrative films. Dar es Salaam www.benchfilms.co.tz

Media & Broadcasting Radio Broadcasting Clouds FM Top-tier nationwide private entertainment radio network leading youth lifestyle and mass advertising streams. Dar es Salaam www.cloudsfm.com

Media & Broadcasting Radio Broadcasting Wasafi FM High-engagement private lifestyle and urban pop culture music radio franchise. Dar es Salaam www.wasafimedia.co.tz

Media & Broadcasting Radio Broadcasting Times FM Urban informative lifestyle radio broadcasting continuous contemporary talk and music programs. Dar es Salaam www.timesfm.co.tz

Media & Broadcasting Television Broadcasting Azam TV Sub-Saharan satellite direct-to-home pay television network processing mass sports and multi-language shows. Dar es Salaam www.azamtv.co.tz

Media & Broadcasting Television Broadcasting East Africa Television (EATV) Popular regional free-to-air commercial entertainment TV station broadcasting youth lifestyle programming. Dar es Salaam www.eatv.tv

Media & Broadcasting Television Broadcasting Tanzania Broadcasting Corporation (TBC) Public state media house managing multi-station informational network streams and cultural channels. Dodoma www.tbc.go.tz

Media & Creative Technology Creative Technology Nafasi Art Space Contemporary arts incubator employing digital design facilities and multi-media studio production resources. Dar es Salaam www.nafasiartspace.org

Media & Creative Technology Digital Media Global Publishers High-volume digital publishing house specializing in local news entertainment blogging systems. Dar es Salaam www.globalpublishers.co.tz

Media & Creative Technology Digital Media Mwananchi Communications Premier news print-to-digital media house operating high-traffic breaking news apps and online papers. Dar es Salaam www.mwananchi.co.tz

Media & Creative Technology Digital Media The Citizen Tanzania Elite English-language digital news terminal tracking corporate economics and analytical policy profiles. Dar es Salaam www.thecitizen.co.tz

Media & Creative Technology Digital Media Business Times Tanzania Dedicated financial market web news platform detailing commercial trade metrics and economic profiles. Dar es Salaam www.businesstimes.co.tz

Media & Creative Technology Digital Media Daily News Digital State-owned digital publication group processing regional administrative news across mobile systems. Dodoma www.dailynews.co.tz

Media & Creative Technology Music Technology Boomplay Tanzania Dominant African music streaming platform tracking regional asset play tallies and premium single sales. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.boomplay.com

Media & Creative Technology Music Technology Audiomack Africa Global artist discovery app hosting dynamic free offline playback streams for rising Swahili talent. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.audiomack.com

TourismTech Tourism Platform Safari Wallet Fintech-enabled travel platform enabling local and international groups to book and systematically save for safaris. Arusha www.safariwallet.com

TourismTech Tourism Platform SafariBookings Global online marketplace tracking and connecting international luxury travelers to local safari tour operators. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.safaribookings.com
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TourismTech Tourism Platform Booking.com Tanzania Regional interface of the global aggregator facilitating localized hotel reservations and lodge bookings. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.booking.com

TourismTech Tourism Platform Expedia Tanzania Worldwide tourism web meta-search booking engine aggregating luxury travel itineraries and hospitality assets. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.expedia.com

TourismTech Tourism Platform TripAdvisor Tanzania Crowdsourced review platform tracking consumer ratings and travel validation for tourist centers. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.tripadvisor.com

TourismTech Travel Technology Easy Travel Tanzania Award-winning tour operator utilizing custom online safari building engines and fleet satellite trackers. Arusha www.easytravel.co.tz

TourismTech Travel Technology Altezza Travel Premium Kilimanjaro climbing outfitter managing specialized live mountain safety dashboards and online portals. Moshi www.altezza.travel

TourismTech Travel Technology Tanzania Specialist Bespoke online travel design platform offering directly customizable luxury safari itineraries. Arusha www.tanzaniaspecialist.com

TourismTech Travel Technology Shadows of Africa Multilingual booking agency implementing high-speed online lodge booking confirmation backends. Arusha www.shadowsofafrica.com

TourismTech Travel Technology Tanganyika Expeditions Eco-safari coordinator operating custom luxury tented camp supply networks and tracking modules. Arusha www.tanganyika.com

TourismTech Travel Technology Zara Tours Massive local hospitality operator digitizing booking management engines for extensive hotel clusters. Moshi www.zaratours.com

TourismTech Travel Technology Kili Trips Tanzania Adventure tourism travel portal providing customized dynamic itineraries for international mountaineers. Moshi www.kilitrips.com

TourismTech Travel Technology Asilia Africa Eco-tourism hospitality leader managing remote wilderness lodges using off-grid tech and luxury tracking infrastructure. Arusha www.asiliaafrica.com

TransportTech e-ticketing Otapp Central electronic ticketing systems for intercity buses and railways. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech e-ticketing MySafari Tiketi Central electronic ticketing systems for intercity buses and railways. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech e-ticketing AB Connect Central electronic ticketing systems for intercity buses and railways. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech e-ticketing Busbora Central electronic ticketing systems for intercity buses and railways. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech e-ticketing Msafiri Central electronic ticketing systems for intercity buses and railways. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech e-ticketing Baspoa Central electronic ticketing systems for intercity buses and railways. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech e-ticketing AfriTech Central electronic ticketing systems for intercity buses and railways. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech e-ticketing Voltic Central electronic ticketing systems for intercity buses and railways. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech e-ticketing Web e-ticketing Central electronic ticketing systems for intercity buses and railways. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech e-ticketing Iyishe Central electronic ticketing systems for intercity buses and railways. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Bolt Tanzania Leading European transport platform handling local ride-hailing networks for cars, bajajis, and couriers. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.bolt.eu

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Faras Emerging on-demand transport app expanding flexible localized travel logistics services across cities. Dar es Salaam (Branch) www.yallago.com

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Ping Emerging on-demand transport app expanding flexible localized travel logistics services across cities. Dar es Salaam (Branch)

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Chapu Ride Emerging on-demand transport app expanding flexible localized travel logistics services across cities. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Viso Ride Emerging on-demand transport app expanding flexible localized travel logistics services across cities. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Rova Emerging on-demand transport app expanding flexible localized travel logistics services across cities. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Twende Emerging on-demand transport app expanding flexible localized travel logistics services across cities. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Zanzicab Emerging on-demand transport app expanding flexible localized travel logistics services across cities. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Tirhal Emerging on-demand transport app expanding flexible localized travel logistics services across cities. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Tanswift Emerging on-demand transport app expanding flexible localized travel logistics services across cities. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Quickii Emerging on-demand transport app expanding flexible localized travel logistics services across cities. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Smart Drive Emerging on-demand transport app expanding flexible localized travel logistics services across cities. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Indrive Emerging on-demand transport app expanding flexible localized travel logistics services across cities. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Boda Official Emerging on-demand transport app expanding flexible localized travel logistics services across cities. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Hala Emerging on-demand transport app expanding flexible localized travel logistics services across cities. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform Taifa Lift Emerging on-demand transport app expanding flexible localized travel logistics services across cities. Dar es Salaam

TransportTech Ride Hailing Platform SafeBoda Motorcycle ride-hailing and delivery platform focused on safety. Dar es Salaam www.safeboda.com
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